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March 13, 2025 

Via Electronic Filing 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

 Re: Children’s Health Defense v. Meta Platforms, Inc., et al., No. 24-732 (U.S.) 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent respondents Meta Platforms, Inc. (“Meta”) and Mark Zuckerberg in the 
above-referenced case.  The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed in this case on January 6, 
2025.  On February 27, 2025, the Court requested a response to the petition by March 31, 2025.   

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, respondents Meta and Mr. Zuckerberg respectfully 
request that the Court extend the time to file a brief in opposition to the petition by 30 days, up to 
and including April 30, 2025.  The extension is requested because the current deadline overlaps 
with deadlines that counsel for Meta and Mr. Zuckerberg have in other cases in March, including 
a reply in support of a motion for preliminary injunction in American Efficient v. FERC, 1:25-cv-
00068 (M.D.N.C), which was filed March 10; a response to a motion to intervene in the same 
case due March 25; oral argument in Loomer v. Zuckerberg, No. 23-3158 (9th Cir.), on March 
19; oral argument in Nachman v. Tesla, Inc., No. 24-2362 (2d Cir.), on March 20; objections to a 
report and recommendation in Municipalities of Bayamon v. Exxon Mobil, 3:22-cv-01550 
(D.P.R) due March 21; and a trial in VidStream v. Twitter, 3:16-cv-00764-N (N.D. Tex.), starting 
on April 7 with associated pretrial preparation and a pretrial conference anticipated the week of 
March 31.  The requested extension would better enable preparation of a response that would be 
helpful to the Court. 

Regards, 

/s/ Ari Holtzblatt        
Ari Holtzblatt 

cc: Roger Ian Teich, Mark Richard Caramanica (by electronic mail) 


